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MEMORANDUM

TO: Council members

FROM: Nancy Leonard

SUBJECT: Demonstration and discussion about draft web-page for Program

Tools

BACKGROUND:

Presenter: Nancy Leonard (Council staff).

Summary: Staff will demonstrate a draft landing web-site and will be seeking Council

member input on how to improve this webpage to increase the visibility
and accessibility of Program web-tools.

Relevance: Status and trend information for Program focal species is to be organized

by subbasin, species, habitat, and high-level indicator topics to provide a
context to understand the effects of projects funded through the Program.
(Program section V). This information contributes to understanding the
progress and facilitates public access to this data (Program Part Four-

Reporting).

Background: The Fish and Wildlife division continues to work on providing accessible

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348
www.nwcouncil.org

and current information related to the Program implementation and about
the Basin’s species. Through the Fish Data Product Technical Services
work, QW Consulting, staff from the Fish and Wildlife division, and staff
from the Public Affairs division, they have guided the development of a
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draft landing webpage that aims to improve accessibility and user-
experience to existing Program maps and tools, including the Programs
HLI-site, Fish Information site, Program resource maps, and dashboards.

StreamNet continues to work with state and tribal partners to prioritize
updating data that supports the Council’s fish information graphics
showcased through this draft Program- Tools landing website. The Fish
Data Product Technical Services effort in maintaining the fish information
graphics is facilitated by accessing current data and derived estimates
from StreamNet.

More Info: To follow link to these Program information resources (tools, maps and other
species information sites), place cursor over icon and click.
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